

Easttown Township

*Parks and Recreation Board
566 Beaumont Road, Devon PA 19333*

*Tom Toscani, Chair
Ted Babiy
Stacey Ballard
Margaret DePiano, Vice Chair
Cathy Stead
Lisa Schwarcz
Marc Heppe*

Regular Meeting Tuesday April 19, 2022 (7 PM) Meeting Minutes

The Meeting was held at the Township Building. Present – Tom Toscani (Chair), Margy DePiano (Vice Chair), Stacey Ballard, Lisa Schwarcz, Marc Heppe, Cathy Stead, Ted Babiy, Heather Hill (EAC Liaison), Beth D’Antonio (Supervisor), and Don Curley (Public Works Director).

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order at 7 PM.
2. Meeting Minutes - Consideration of Meeting Minutes from the March 15, 2022 Meeting – The Parks and Recreation Board (PRB) reviewed the minutes. Public Comment was requested. No one from the public commented. The minutes were approved by unanimous consent.
3. Business and Discussion Items
 - A. Concert Series – The PRB discussed the prospective series. It agreed, by Unanimous Consent, that the Township should pursue six events, that the events should be on the second and fourth Tuesday of July, August, and September, and that the events should be held at Hilltop house. Members will address the details (identifying the budget and the music) and report back to the BOS. Public comment was requested. No one from the public commented.
 - B. Programming – The PRB discussed the advantages and disadvantages of creating a non-profit foundation to pursue recreational programming events (including things like egg hunt, July 4th picnic, concert series, movie nights, etc.). No action was taken.
 - C. Courtyard Furnishings – The PRB discussed the prospective furnishings. It was determined that a plan should be developed that identifies the prospective furnishings so that the plan could be reviewed, edited (if needed), and approved by the PRB.
 - D. Spigots/Fountains for Pets at the Parks – The PRB reviewed this item (that was discussed at the March meeting). It was agreed that the Township should pursue the installation of the fountains/spigots.

E. July 4th Event – The PRB discussed the event and agreed, by Unanimous Consent, that the Township should have and support the event.

4. Old Business - No action was taken.
5. Announcements - The Chair announced the date of the next PRB meeting.
6. Public Comment – No one from the public commented.
7. Adjournment – The meeting adjourned by unanimous consent at around 815 PM.

Submitted,


Don Curley